

# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name:											
Jillian "Jill"Cronauer											
Board/Commission Name:				Position Title:							
Capitol Hill Housing Improvement Progra	am 	-	Member								
		Council Confirmation required?									
Appointment OR Reappoint	ment	Yes									
		∐ No									
Appointing Authority:	1	Appointed:	Term	of Position: *							
Council	1/14/	2019	17172	1015 TITLES							
Mayor			1 <del>/1/2019</del> 4/1/17 kp to 3/ <del>21/2019</del> 3/31/20 kp								
$iggreength{iggreen}$ Other: Fill in appointing authority			3/44	3/31/20 pp							
CHH Governing Council			✓ Serving remaining term of a vacan								
Residential Neighborhood/Council	Zip Co	ode:		act Phone No.:							
District:	•										
	98112										
Arboretum/Council District 3				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							
Background: Jill Cronauer is the Chief Operating Officer and designated broker for Hunters Capital. She is responsible for property acquisitions, marketing, leasing, public relations and overall business operations. Since joining the Hunters Capital team in 2008, Jill has grown Hunters' managed square feet from 160,000 to nearly 600,000 square feet in Seattle's Capitol Hill and First Hill neighborhoods. Jill is dedicated to Hunters Capital's mission of preserving architectural integrity and Seattle's historic legacy by restoring and refurbishing turn-of-the century buildings and finding creative and innovative retail and office tenants who serve the neighborhood. Also representing Hunters Capital in local community affairs, she served as President and Chairperson of the Capitol Hill Chamber of Commerce. An honors graduate from Gonzaga University, Jill comes from a family of entrepreneurs with a history in commercial real estate in Washington and Alberta, Canada. Jill, her husband Ben and their children Henry and Cora live in the Arboretum neighborhood of Seattle. They enjoy spending time with family in the San Juan Islands and Hood Canal.  This appointment represents Ms. Cronauer's first term.											
Authorizing Signature (original signature	e):	Appointing Signatory:									
1 V//// 11 N//100		Robert Schwartz, Chair									
I WINE		Capitol Hi	ill Housing Governing Council								
				F SEATTLE  3 PM 4: 48							

<sup>\*</sup>Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

### JILLIAN CRONAUER

#### **EXPERIENCE**

2008 – PRESENT
COO, HUNTERS CAPITAL, LLC

Responsible for general business operations including residential and commercial property management, residential and commercial leasing, portfolio management.

2005 - 2008

**TEACHER, SIERRA HEIGHTS ELEMENTARY** 

Primary classroom educator at a Title 1 school, 3<sup>rd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> grade.

#### **EDUCATION**

DECEMBER 2004
BACHELOR OF ARTS IN HISTORY, GONZAGA UNIVERSITY

Additional certification in elementary education Gonzaga-in-Florence, Italy 2002-2003

#### PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT, AWARDS

- 15TH AVE MERCHANTS ASSOCIATION 2018 PRESENT, BIA Formation committee
- URBAN LAND INSTITUTE MEMBER 2014-PRESENT, spring conference presenter 2017
- CAPITOL HILL CHAMPIONS COMMITTEE MEMBER 2017-PRESENT
- CAPITOL HILL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE BOARD 2011-2017, Board Chair 2012-2016
- SPIRIT OF THE HILL AWARD RECIPIENT 2017

## Capitol Hill Housing Improvement Program (CHH) Public Development Authority

May 2018

No less than 11 members and no more than 15 members: Pursuant to RCW 35.21.730 and Seattle Municipal Code 3.110, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms:

- 3 Mayor-appointed
- 8 to 12 Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify): CHH Governing Council

#### Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	M	3	1.	Member	Paul Breckenridge	4/1/17	3/31/20	2	Governing Council
4	F	3	2.	Member	Alice Quaintance	4/1/15	4/1/18	4	Governing Council
3	M	7	3.	Member	Chasten Fulbright	3/1/17	4/1/20	1	Mayor
2	F	N/A	4.	Member	Rachel Steward	4/1/19	3/31/22	1	Governing Council
6	M	3	5.	Member	Derrick Belgarde	4/1/16	4/1/19	1	Governing Council
6	M	3	6.	Member	Bob Fikso	4/1/17	3/31/20	2	Governing Council
		3			Jill Cronauer, filling out the remainder of an		3/31/20 Kp		
2	F	<del>-2</del> -	7.	Member	unexpired term.	4/1/17	<del>4/1/2</del> 0 <sup>°</sup>	1	Mayor
6	M	3	8.	Member	Michael Malone	4/1/17	3/31/20	4	Governing Council
6	М	N/A	9.	Vice Chair	Robert Schwartz	1/11/16	4/1/18	2	Governing Council
6	F	3	10.	Member	Rachel Ben-Shmuel	4/1/16	4/1/19	3	Governing Council
6	F	3	11.	Chair	Catherine Hillenbrand	4/1/15	4/1/18	3	Governing Council
6	М	3	12.	Member	Dana Behar	4/1/17	3/31/20	3	Governing Council
6	М	3	13.	Member	Eric Snow	4/1/18	4/1/21	2	Mayor
2	F	3	14.	Member	Barbara Nabors-Glass	7/13/15	4/1/18	1	Governing Council
6	М	3	15.	Treasurer	Drew Porter	4/1/16	4/1/19	1	Governing Council

SELF-I	DENT	IFIED [	DIVERSITY	CHART	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other (Specification Optional)	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	1					1			1			1
Council													
Other	6	6				3		1		8			
Total	8	7				3	1	1		9			1

Key:\*D List the corresponding Diversity Chart number (1 through 9) – Diversity information is self-identified & voluntary

<sup>\*\*</sup>G List gender, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown